No./RK/FCA/ /6702
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated J/Nagar,the/ Q7 -2 -2-02-3

From: DCF Joginder Nagar. To: C.C.F. (T) Mandi.

Subject: Diversion of 1.5452 hect. of forest land in favour of M/s Neel
Kanth Mining (Extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajari) at Sarshkan,
Tehsil Dharampur, Distt. Mandi, HP , within the jurisdiction of
Joginder Nagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP. (online proposal
No. FP/HP/MIN/1 18435/2021)

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo No. FCA/(J/magar)/ 15972 dated 04-
03-2022, on the subject cited above.

2. The point wise reply of the observations raised vide above referred

communication have attended, as under:

1. Needful has been done.

2. As per certificate issued by DFO Wildlife Kullu, the aerial

distance is 20 Km from Nargu Wildlife Sanctuar, which is the actual distance and be
considered for record.

3. The User agency has ntimated that joint inspection of nine sites
was done for mining lease. So all mining lease owners were provided the photocopies

of the same and the original copy has been kept by Mining Department in their office
record.

4. As per the guidelines » compensatory afforestation has to be

carried out double if it is in the forest land. In the present case, it is agreed tht this

comes out to be 3.0904 hect., which is approximately has been taken ups 3.10 hect.

5. The Leter of intent has been uploaded online part-I in additional
information by user agency.

The case file has been uploaded online part-I in additional information by

user agency and it is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I1 approval of the

proposal under FCA-198( may kindly obtained from the competent authority please.

<

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Joginder Nagr Forest Division,
Joginder Nagar, Distt. Mandi, HP



